

# Kimberly Raspiller

Lyndon Station, WI

[kimmy0400@hotmail.com](mailto:kimmy0400@hotmail.com)

+1 423 443 0473

I have been an LPN for 20 years and over 5 of those years I spent as a traveling nurse in Wisconsin, where I worked in various long-term facilities around the state. Being a traveling nurse has taught me how to adapt to new working environments very quickly. I am a dedicated and hardworking individual with a willingness to learn and obtain a career opportunity within an established organization where my dedication and hard work will earn me a position of substantial responsibility and where I can provide the best care and utilize my advanced nursing practices, medical methods and techniques.

I am an ambitious and compassionate Registered nurse aspiring to practice, acquire, and improve skills to promote health across the nursing care continuum. I possess a desire to improve the health and well-being of the community I serve by using a collaborative approach for quality care. I am an honest and ethical nurse who will prioritize effectively and follow through on commitments and am motivated to positively impact and educate my patients by utilizing thorough time management and skills.

#readytowork

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **PM RN Supervisor**

SSM Health St Clare Meadows Care Center - Baraboo, WI

December 2018 to Present

- Conduct interviews on shift.
- Enter physician orders and crosscheck order entry. Epic / ESC Charting
- Physician/ NP rounding
- Updating Physicians, Residents, and families on change of condition, and new orders.
- Performs assessments on residents with change of condition.
- Assist nurses with skills and treatments.
- Obtain written consents for medications.
- Orientate new licensed nurses on shift.
- Ability to be Autonomous, problem solve, multitask, and deal with pressure.

### **LPN /RN Unit Nurse**

St. Clare Meadows Care - Baraboo, WI

February 2016 to Present

- Responsible for providing skilled nursing care to residents in-compliance with federal and state guidelines.
- Provide quality care to sub-acute/chronically ill residents.
- Monitors residents conditions and reports significant changes to nurse supervisor or physician.
- Communicates appropriate information to other care providers, residents and family.

- Practices preventative skin care, fall precautions, end of life care, complies with safety policies and procedures to ensure safe practice for residents, staff, self and others.
- Complies with infection control standards, fulfills documentation, deals with privacy/confidentiality, and customer service.
- Assists in the care of acutely ill residents.
- Administers medications and treatments according to standards of care and maintains competency in all required nursing skills.
- Provides direction to CNAs and monitors the workflow of the unit to ensure coordination of care.

### **RN Noc Supervisor**

Sauk County Health Care Center - Reedsburg, WI

March 2018 to December 2018

- Promote or restore resident's health by monitoring and recording Vital signs
- Provide Physical and Psychological support to residents and their families
- Promote resident's independence by establishing a resident centered model approach to all aspects of nursing care
- Administer prescribed treatments and medications to residents by all approved routes while monitoring for resident's physical and mental response to medications and treatments
- Accompany physicians regarding resident's medical conditions
- Train, direct, monitor, advise, evaluate, promote, and discipline nursing staff
- Document resident information into the Electronic Charting System (ECS) to provide continuity of care
- Transcribe physician orders
- Prepare accident/incident reports for all staff and residents
- Supervise emergency preparedness drills.
- Assure of quality of care by adhering to therapeutic standards of practice; measuring health outcomes against resident's goals and standards; following nursing home's philosophy and standards of care set by the state board of nursing, state nurse practice act and any other governing agency

### **RN NOC Charge Nurse**

Senior Life Center - Reedsburg, WI

August 2017 to March 2018

- Provide direct nursing care to individual residents and significant others, when appropriate.
- Communicates with resident, family, and multi-disciplinary team members to provide up-to-date information (teaching).
- Promote effective coping behaviors and evaluate the resident's response to implemented care.
- Organizes aspects of care.
- Coordinates resident care with multi-disciplinary team members to facilitate health promotion and continuity of care in a cost-efficient manner.

### **LPN, ER/ICU Tech**

Reedsburg Area Medical Center - Reedsburg, WI

December 2014 to February 2016

- Under the direction of a registered nurse and MD, I provided care to emergency room patients.
- Some of the duties include: assessing patients, transporting patients and specimens between units, communicating with patients and their families, resuscitating patients as necessary, and monitoring patients for any change in condition.
- Perform insertion of catheters, medication administration, Neb treatments, bleeding control, spinal immobilization, monitoring vital signs, treating wounds, placing stints and casts, performing EKGs,

assisting with patient transfers, discharge teaching, maintaining a clean and safe environment, documenting patient information, replenishing supplies, assisting MD with pelvic/rectal exams, airway management, applying oxygen, teaching patients how to use crutches.

### **Floor Nurse**

Oakwood Village Health and Rehabilitation Center - Madison, WI

May 2012 to December 2014

- General responsibilities on a rehabilitation team, which include assessment, planning, implementation, and evaluation of resident care.
- Possesses the knowledge and clinic skills necessary to provide care for people with physical disability and chronic illness.
- Participates in client/family education activities and uses appropriate resources to develop and implement individual discharge plan with clients and their families.
- Perform hand-on running care by utilizing the nursing process to achieve quality outcomes for clients.
- Reinforce the care provided by other team members.
- Coordinate nursing care activities in collaboration with other members of the interdisciplinary rehabilitation to facilitate achievement of overall goals.
- Communicate effectively and interact in a manner that facilitates the group process and team building.
- Provide professional care to patients at a medical/surgical rehabilitation, center-deliver skilled nursing care in routine/stressful periods at the highest-standards of excellence.
- Review physical needs, monitor patients physical condition, administer approved medications and inform RNs/MD's/NP's of any change in condition.
- Supervise and assess vital signs/ changes in patients' condition by monitoring vital signs, symptoms and test results.
- Experienced in psychiatric and mental health nursing.
- Participate inter-disciplinary nursing team/rehab team/dietary meetings to improve policies/procedures and to ensure adherence to safety procedures.

### **Medical Review Examiner**

WPS Health Insurance - Madison, WI

October 2011 to April 2012

Reviewed and examined complex medical claims for control of payment liability in compliance with WPS contract provisions, insurance laws and insurance commissioner regulations pertaining to pre-existing, extensions for totally disabled, medical riders and misstatement investigations, used various software applications including Microsoft Word.

### **Private Duty Nurse Maxim Health Care**

Madison - Chattanooga, TN

July 2005 to September 2011

Madison, WI

- Received daily input and condition on patient from family.
- Reviewed plan of care daily with family/ personal assistant to ensure quality of care was being upheld so patient received all the care that she required.
- Provided patient care, head to toe assessment, lung sounds, abdominal assessment, colostomy care, G-tube medication/administration, nutritional feedings, vital signs, signs/symptoms of pain and nausea, seizure precautions, monitoring for UTIs, straight cath by aseptic technique, assessed patient's conditions and any changes in status, monitored and maintained patient chart, medication profile, records intake and output, assists family and other staff in the education of healthcare needs and confidentiality.

- Provided care for pediatric, adult, geriatric, and hospice cases with terminal diseases, wound care and ventilator dependent.

### **Agency Nurse**

Country Nurses - Jefferson, WI  
February 2001 to June 2005

- Worked in various long-term health care facilities throughout Wisconsin specializing with the Geriatric population

- Duties performed as a floor nurse includes the following: maintaining quality patient care for 30 to 70 patients at a time with multi-progressing diseases such as: Alzheimer's disease, COPD, hypertension, diabetes, strokes, heart attack, dementia, post OP, total knee replacements, hip replacements, developmental handicaps, and multiple other health related concerns.

### **Floor Nurse**

Sauk County Health Care Center - Reedsburg, WI  
August 1999 to February 2001

Provided direct nursing care to patients as prescribed by the physician such as medications, oxygen use, glucose monitoring, pain level assessments, wound care, tracheotomy care, urinary catheter care, range balance, hygiene practices, practiced/taught good body mechanics, post and preoperative care to surgical patients, charting care plans, monitoring lab values, and numerous other nursing duties.

## Education

---

### **Associate Degree in Nursing**

Madison College - Reedsburg, WI  
2017

### **Certification in Rn**

University of Wisconsin Home Care Services - Madison, WI  
2011

### **Emergency Medical Technician**

Madison College - Madison, WI  
2003

### **Licensed practical Nurse**

Madison Area Technical College - Madison, WI  
1999

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

## Skills

---

- RN
- Nursing Home

- Home Health
- Home Care
- Med Surg
- Epic/ Ecs charting
- Nursing
- Medication Administration

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS, ACLS**